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Delta Dental Questions for RFP # ‘15/25/P City of Santa Fe Self-funded Dental Insurance Program
1. Census Report:  The census report provided with the RFP only shows enrollment for the medical plans.  Can you please provide an actual census report for the United Concordia Dental plan that shows all eligible employees with those participating by tier election?  Please note that the only acceptable formats are Excel or Access. 
0. Please refer to the tabs at the bottom of the census, there is a specific census for the Dental participants. 
1. ERISA Status:  Can you please advise if the City is ERISA or Non-ERISA?
1. Non-ERISA
1. GeoAccess Reports:  The GeoAccess parameters provided on 1/30/15 only apply to medical products and not for dental.  Can you please provide the correct GeoAccess parameters the City is requesting for the dental as requested on page 15, “Item 6.11 PPO Network, sub-item A”?
2. The parameters provided are for both the medical and dental RFPs
1. Dental Top Providers:  This is noted as being provided as an electronic attachment, but nothing was received with the RFP.  If this is the file that the City is requesting we conduct a disruption on as noted on page 12 “Item 3.2 PPO Network” of the RFP please provide the file ASAP.  Please note that the only acceptable formats are Excel or Access.  We cannot accept a PDF document for a disruption analysis request.  
3. Please see attached, “1525P Dental Top Providers” in Excel
1. Out of Network Reimbursement:  Can you please advise if the out of network benefits reimbursement is U&C or R&C and what the percentile is?  
4. Per the Q&A attached to the RFP, the  OON reimbursement is at the 99th Percentile
1. Certificates of Coverage:  Can you please provide the full certificate of coverage on each of the inforce dental plan with United Concordia?  This will allow us to conduct a thorough review of the current benefits to see what we can and cannot match.
5. Please see attached Dental SPD
1. Professional Services Agreement:  Please advise if this has been provided for informational purposes or if we are supposed to review this and submit with any exceptions we have to the agreement?
6. This is the agreement that will need to be signed between the City of Santa Fe and the vendor awarded the bid. Please provide any concerns with the contract.
1. Employer Contributions:  Can you please confirm that the current employer contribution for EE and EE + Dependents is 65%?  There is conflicting information in the RFP on this.
7. The current employer contributions for all tiers is 65%.
1. Orthodontic Age Limit:  Is ortho currently covered to age 19 or is there adult coverage as well?
8. Orthodontia covers both dependents and adults

